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Subject: FOIA Request 1-5-16 Detailed Cost Itemization
From: "Jessica Jarosiewicz" <jjarosiewicz@isabellacounty.org>

Date: 1/15/2016 2:58 PM

To: "'Frank Benn'" <11-17@nsfd.net>

Dear Mr. Benn,

I have attached the Detailed Cost Itemization with the estimate of the expected fee that will be incurred if the
FOIA Request, dated January 5, 2016, is processed. Please make check payable to Isabella County and send

to Margaret M®Avoy, Isabella County Administrator/Controller at 200 North Main Street, Suite 205, Mount

Pleasant, Michigan 48858.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Margaret M®Avoy, Isabella County

Administrator/Controller and FOIA Coordinator, at 989-317-4058 or mmcavoy @isabellacounty.org.

Thank you.

Jessica Jarosiemwicz
Administrative Assistant

Isabella County

200 North Main Street

Mount Pleasant, MI 48858
989-317-4054

989-773-7431 (fax)
jjarosiewicz@isabellacounty.org
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